From: Johnson, Danythe
Sent: 3/16/2018 9:50:24 PM
To: TTAB EFiling

CC:

Subject: U.S. TRADEMARK APPLICATION NO. 87278358 - COMFORT ZONE - A_ TM1180 - Request for
Reconsideration Denied - Return to TTAB - Message 2 of 4
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4. "Selecting the right Respiratory Protective Equipment (RPE) for National Institute for Occuaptional Safety and Health equipmente
the job”#. Healthy Working Lives. 2008-4-4 10. * Occupational noise exposure - 1910.95. The Occupational 16. * It's safe to say that, despite our geographical and demographic
Safety and Health Administration. differences, the US and the EU states could leam from each other

when it comes to worker safety systems. @

External links
« CDC - Emergency Response Resources: Personal Protective Equipment - NIOSH Workplace Safety and Health Topic& Wikimedia Commens
+ European Commission, DG Enterprise, Personal Protective Equipment & has media related to
Personal Protective
« Directive 89/686/EEC on Personal Protective Equipment® Equipment.

« A short guide to the Personal Protective Equipment at Work Regulations 1992 8 INDG174(rev1), revised 8/05 (HSE)

V-T-E Occupational safety and health [hide]
Acrodynia - Asbestosis - Asthma - Berylliosis - Brucellosis - Byssinasis ("brown lung”) - Chalicosis - Chimney sweeps' carcinoma - Chronic solvent-induced encephalopathy (CSE) -

C ("black lung} - C: in sport - D sickness - De Quervain syndrome + Exposure ta human nail dust - Farmer's lung - Fiddler's neck -

Flock worker's lung - Glassblower's cataract - Golfer's elbow - Hearing Loss - Hospital-acquired infection - Indium lung - Laboratory animal allergy - Lead poisoning - Mad hatler disease «

Occupational diseases

and injuries | . ineiioma - Metal fume fever - Mule spinners' cancer - Noise-induced hearing oss - Phossy jaw - Pneumoconiosis - Radium jaw - Repetitive strain injury - Silicosis -
Silo-filler's disease - Sports injury - Surfer's ear - Tennis elbow - Tinitus - Writers cramp
Occupational hyglene  Occupational hazard - Hierarchy of hazard controls - Frevention through design - Exposure . exposure limit - O

Professions  Environmental health - Industrial engineering - Dccupational health nursing - Occupational health psychology - Occupational medicine + Occupational therapist - Safety engineering

European Agency for Safety and Health at Work - UK Health and Safety Executive - International Labour Organization - U.S. National [nstitute for Occupational Safety and Health - U.S.
Occupational Safety and Health Administration « Warld Health Organization

Agencies and organizations
Standards  Bangladesh Accord - Occupational Safety and Health Convention, 1981 - OHSAS 18001 - Worker Protection Standard (US) - Working Emaronment Convention, 1677

Environment, health and safety - Environmental toxicology - Ergonomics - Health physics - Indaor air quality - Intemational Chemical Safety Card -

See also
Natianal Day of Mourning (Canadian + Process safety + Public health « Risk management - Safety data sheet (SDS) + Toxic tort - Workers' compensation

O Caregary - O diseases - § + Journals - O
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‘This page was last edited on 6 March 2018, at 04.18.
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Real-Time Litigation Alerts

g Keep your litigation team up-to-date with real-time
alerts and advanced team management tools built for
the enterprise, all while greatly reducing PACER spend.

Our comprehensive service means we can handle Federal,
State, and Administrative courts across the country.

Advanced Docket Research

With over 230 million records, Docket Alarm’s cloud-native
O docket research platform finds what other services can't.
‘ Coverage includes Federal, State, plus PTAB, TTAB, ITC
and NLRB decisions, all in one place.

Identify arguments that have been successful in the past
with full text, pinpoint searching. Link to case law cited
within any court document via Fastcase.

Analytics At Your Fingertips

° Learn what happened the last time a particular judge,

/ . o
Py ,0‘ opposing counsel or company faced cases similar to yours.

o ®
Advanced out-of-the-box PTAB and TTAB analytics are
always at your fingertips.

-xplore Litigation

Docket Alarm provides insights to develop a more
informed litigation strategy and the peace of mind of

knowing you're on top of things.

API

Docket Alarm offers a powerful API
(application programming inter-
face) to developers that want to
integrate case filings into their apps.

LAW FIRMS

Build custom dashboards for your
attorneys and clients with live data
direct from the court.

Automate many repetitive legal
tasks like conflict checks, document
management, and marketing.

FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS
Litigation and bankruptcy checks
for companies and debtors.

E-DISCOVERY AND

LEGAL VENDORS

Sync your system to PACER to
automate legal marketing.
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